



Anders Bergsten

Partner

Anders Bergsten is a member of Mannheimer Swartling's Corporate Commercial practice group, and the firm's industry sector group for IT, Telecommunications and Technology, and is based in the firm's office in Stockholm. He advises clients on a wide range of national and international commercial matters, focused on the IT and technology area. Anders' practice consists mainly of advising on complex delivery, outsourcing and procurement projects, together with advising on privacy and personal data matters. Anders joined the firm in 2006 and is a member of the Swedish Bar Association. He has an LL.M. degree from the University of Uppsala and has studied law at the University of Sydney.

ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling
Advokatbyrå AB
Norrländsgatan 21
Box 1711
111 87 Stockholm

PHONE

+46 8 595 061 94

MOBILE

+46 709 777 194

FAX

+46 8 595 060 01

E-MAIL

anders.bergsten@msa.se

EXPERIENCE

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 2016-

Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 2006-2015

District Court Service, 2005-2006

Associate, Advokatfirman Cederquist, 2004-2005

EDUCATION

LL.M. (Uppsala University, 2004)

University of Sydney Law School, 2002

LANGUAGES

Swedish

English

MEMBERSHIP

Swedish Bar Association, 2010